
 

CAMPBELTOWN COMMON GOOD FUND 

 
 

Kilmory 
Lochgilphead 

PA31 8RT 
Theresa.mcletchie@argyll-bute.gov.uk 

 
       10 December 2012 

 
A meeting of the CAMPBELTOWN COMMON GOOD FUND will be held in the TOWN HALL, 
CAMPBELTOWN  on 14 DECEMBER 2012 at 0900, which you are requested to attend. 
 

 

AGENDA 
 
 1. APOLOGIES 

 

 2. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING  HELD ON 7 SEPTEMBER 2012 AND 3 

OCTOBER 2012(Pages 1 - 4) 
 

 3. INTEREST-BEARING BANK ACCOUNT 

 

  (a) Additional authorised signatory 
   Allan Ogilvie, accountant, has requested that a decision is made in regards 

appointing an additional signatory to replace Alison Younger   
 

 4. STOCKBROKERS QUARTERLY REPORT(Pages 5 - 6) 
 

 5. FINANCIAL STATEMENT - ACCOUNTANT(Pages 7 - 8) 
 

 6. COMMON GOOD FUND APPLICATIONS - NEW 

 

  (a) Campbeltown Grammar School (Pages 9 - 18) 
 

  (b) Castlehill After School Care club (Pages 19 - 24) 
 

  (c) Scottish Community Drama Association (Pages 25 - 34) 
 

  (d) Inspiralba -  Kilkerran Playpark. (Pages 35 - 124) 
 

 7. COMMON GOOD FUND APPLICATIONS - BROUGHT FORWARD 

 

  (a) Kintyre Amenity Trust (Pages 125 - 150) 
 

 8. KINTYRE YOUTH FUND APPLICATIONS - NEW 

 

  (a) Castlehill Primary School (Pages 151 - 158) 
 

 9. THANK YOU LETTERS(Pages 159 - 166) 
 

Public Document Pack



 10. ANY OTHER BUSINESS 

 

 11. DATE OF NEXT MEETING 

  The next Campbeltown Common Good fund meeting will be scheduled to 
commence at the conclusion of the MAKI Community Planning Group meeting – 6 
March, 2013 in Campbeltown.  
 

  
  
 
Councillor Donald Kelly (Chair) Councillor Rory Colville   Councillor John Semple 
 
Shirley MacLeod – Area Governance Manager 



�

��������	
���������	
������������������������������������������������
��������������������������������������

	������ ��!�����������"#$"��

�

�

�%�&���'� ���������
�	
���	���	���������

� �	
���	���	����	���� �
� � �
� ������������	�� ������	�����������������
� � �
�
�
� $(� ���������

� � ��		������	����������������� �!� �������	
���	��"	�����!��#�
�

�

� "(� ��������������)����������������������$*������"#$"�

� � $������
 ��	�� ��������	
��!�� ���������	��%&�"
���'(%'������
����	��������� �
�������	���� ����	��#�
�

� +(� ����,���,����-������ ��������

� � $����������	�)
�� �������	� ���������#��
�

� .(� �����������������/����������

� � ��!�������������� ���� � �!�� ������	 ��� ����������	�����	!��
��������� �'&��
�
� �'(%'#�
�

� 0(� ����������������������������/�����

�

� � ���� ,��� ����������� �����������������
� � � ��!������	��������� ������������� �	�������������	!���� ����

�	!!
�� ��*�
�� �	����� ����	
���#�
�
������	��+�
�
��!������������ 	������� ����	
����,%-(((#((#�
�

� 1(� ����������������������������/����������������

�

� � ���� ,��� �������� �������
� � � ��!�����������	������� �	�� 	� �����.�
�!�  ��������� �	����	!�

��� �����!��� ��$�
� #�
�
������	�+�
�
��!������������ 	������� ���$�
� �,'-(((#((�	���	����!� �	�� �� ��
 ����������	���
��������������������� 	���������	���������� �	�� �� �
 �����	�	�����	�/�������������	!�� ����������	
� ����������
����#�
�
�

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 2Page 1



� � ���� ,��� ��������������� ����������������
� � � ��!�����������	������� �	�� 	� ���������� �	�����������������

���������	��������	!� ��������	
��!�� ���#��
�
������	�+�
�
��!������������ 	������� ����
�� ����
!�	��,'-(((#((#�
�

� !(� ,��� ��� ���������������������/�����

� � ��!������	 ��� �����������	������� �	��#��
�

� � ���� �����������/���������
� � � ��!������	��������� ��������� �	����������#�

�
������	��+�
�
��!�������������	 � 	�!�/�����������	�� ��������� �� � ���
������ �	�����������!������������� �	���
��	� ��	��������� �������
����������� �/�������#�
�

� 2(� ������������������������

� � ��!������	��������� ��������� �	����������#�
�
������	��+�
�
��!������������ 	�!�/����������� 	� ������		��	��,'((#((#�
�

� *(� ���,� �����������

� � ��!������	 ��� ����  ����	�� ���/�������������	!+.�
�
��	  �����	!!
�� �����!�����	��� �	��
��� �����
 
���0	�
!�
�

� $#(� � ����������������

� � ��!������������ 	� ����		��������	!!���� �	��+�
�
$	� �/��,%-(((#((���	!� ������������� ����
���� ����	
� ����������� 	�
 ����	������!	
� #��$�����	
�������� ��� 	 ��������� 	�,'(-(((#((1�
$	� �������� ����	��������	
� �������� 	�������	
� ��������	
��
������ ���� ���� ����!�� �1�
$	������ ��������� �	���	�!-���� ������	�������� �	��-�!�� ������ �������
���
 ���	��!�� �������������	��� ������������2
 ���	
��������� �#�$	�
����� ���� ������� �����������	�!� �	����� �����!��� 	����	
����#�
�

� $$(� ���������3����������

� � ��� ������ ����	
����������
��� 	��	��������� ���
 
��������
�	!!�  �������2
�����������!�� ����������	
���������� ��	���	��
�
�������	����	���!�� �	����!�� ����#�
�

�

Page 2



 
MINUTES of MEETING of CAMPBELTOWN COMMON GOOD FUND held in the COUNCIL 

CHAMBERS, KILMORY, LOCHGILPHEAD, PA31 8RT  
on WEDNESDAY, 3 OCTOBER 2012  

 
 

Present:  (Chair) 
Councillor Donald Kelly 

 Councillor Rory Colville Councillor John Semple 
   
Attending Charles Reppke Head of Governance and Law 
   
 
 
 1. APOLOGIES 
  There were no apologies for absence. 

 
 2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
  There were no Declarations of Interest. 

 
 3. KINTYRE CULTURAL FORUM 
  Members gave consideration to the application received from Kintyre 

Cultural Forum. 
 
Councillor Semple voiced concerns that a special meeting had been 
convened to consider a single application and, in his opinion, other 
applications were being disadvantaged. 
 
Agreed to award the group funding as requested in their application. 
 
Moved by Councillor Donald Kelly, seconded by Councillor Rory Colville. 
 
Decision: 
 
Agreed to award the amount of £500.00. 
 
Councillor John Semple, having stated the he was not in agreement with 
the decision, required his dissent from the foregoing decision to be 
recorded.  
     
 

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



  
ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL CAMPBELTOWN COMMON GOOD FUND 

STRATEGIC FINANCE 20 NOVEMBER 2012 

  

 
REPORT ON INVESTMENT ACTIVITY – 09 JUNE 2012 TO 20 NOVEMBER 2012 

 

  

1 INTRODUCTION 

  
 1.1 This report outlines the investment transactions in respect of the Campbeltown 

Common Good Fund.  
 

2 RECOMMENDATION 

   
 2.1 The current position is noted 
   
3 DETAIL 

   
 3.1 There were no purchases or disposals of shares in this period.   

 
 
Bruce West 
Head of Strategic Finance 
20 November 2012 
 

Agenda Item 4Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 5Page 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 6aPage 9
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6, 8

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 11
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6, 8

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 13
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6, 8

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 15
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6, 8

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 17
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6, 8

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 6bPage 19
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6, 8

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 24

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 6cPage 25
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 26

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 27
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 33
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 34

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 6dPage 35
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 62

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 63
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 74

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 75
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 78

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 79
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 84

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 85
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 90

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 91
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 96

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 97
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 98

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 99
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 100

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 101
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 102

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 103
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 104

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 105
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 108

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 109
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 110

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 111
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 112

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 113
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 114

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 115
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 116

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 117
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 120

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 121
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 124

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 7aPage 125
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6, 8

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 144

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 145
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6, 8

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 146

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 147
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6, 8

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 148

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 149
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6, 8

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 150

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 8aPage 151
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6, 8

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 156

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 157
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6, 8

of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 158

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 9Page 159



Page 160

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 161



Page 162

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 163



Page 164

This page is intentionally left blank



Kintyre Cultural Forum 

Scottish Charity No. SC 042455 

2/12/12 

Campbeltown Common Good Fund 

c/o Theresa McLetchie 

Argyll & Bute Council 

Kilmory 

Lochgilphead 

PA31 8RT 

 

Dear Theresa, 

Campbeltown Common Good Fund 

 

The Kintyre Cultural Forum is delighted to receive the grant of £500 towards 

our trip to An Lanntair in Stornoway.  

 

The trip was worthwhile and we learned a great deal about the management of 

the centre as well as the process towards funding the project. 

 

Thank you again for your support and please convey our thanks to Members. 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

Susan Paterson 

 

Susan Paterson 

Secretary  

 

Page 165



Page 166

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of previous meeting  held on 7 September 2012 and 3 October 2012
	Minutes of Previous Meeting

	4 Stockbrokers Quarterly Report
	5 Financial Statement - Accountant
	6a Campbeltown Grammar School
	Campbeltown Grammar_2
	Campbeltown Grammar_3
	Campbeltown Grammar_4
	common good grant_CGS_2013_Letter

	6b Castlehill After School Care club
	6c Scottish Community Drama Association
	Scottish Community Drama Association_December 2012
	EMAIL_SCADA_December 2012

	6d Inspiralba -  Kilkerran Playpark.
	Inspiralba audited accounts 28 11 11
	106062-InspirAlba pdf
	106063-InspirAlba pdf
	106064-InspirAlba pdf
	106065-InspirAlba pdf
	Inspiralba_Jupiter Play_1
	Inspiralba_Jupiter Play_2
	Inspiralba_Jupiter Play_3
	Option 1_Inspiralba_ Quote_3f
	Option 2_Titptop_4
	Top Tips_Inspiralba_2
	Quote_Playdale_2
	Quote_Playdale_1
	Terms and Conditions 092_Inspiralba_1
	SUK1SRV00112113017570
	SUK1SRV00112113017570 (2)

	7a Kintyre Amenity Trust
	Letter_Kintyre Amenity Trust_September 2012
	KINTYRE AMENITY TRUST_Letter_David Gardiner
	D GARDINER_Receipt

	8a Castlehill Primary School
	Constitution_Castlehill

	9 Thank you letters
	Ayrshire Breeders_2
	Campbeltown PupilsAFC_Thank you_December 2012
	KCF thank you to Common Good Fund Dec 2012_Kintyre Cultural Forum


